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FLORIDA 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Matthew R. Bernier 
Senior Counsel 
Duke Ene rgy Flor ida, LLC. 

March 6, 2017 

Re: Analysis of iOUs' Hedging Practices; Docket No. 170057-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Please fmd enclosed for electronic filing on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
("DEF"), DEF 's Notice of futent to Request Confidential Classification regarding ce1iain 
infonnation contained in DEF 's Comments regarding the Hedging Workshop. The confidential 
documents will be submitted under separate cover. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-
1428 should you have any questions conceming this filing. 

MRB/mw 
Enclosures 

Respectfully, 

s/Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bemier 
Senior Counsel 
Matthew .Bemier@duke-energy. com 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 06, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03151-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



 
  

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
   
 
 
In re: Analysis of IOUs’ Hedging Practices 
 
 

 
 
 
 

DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC’S NOTICE OF INTENT 
TO REQUEST CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION  

 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC  (“DEF” or the “Company”), pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida 

Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), submits this Notice of 

Intent to Request Confidential Classification of certain information contained in and attached to 

DEF’s Comments regarding the Hedging Workshops filed contemporaneously with this notice.  The 

confidential information has been submitted to the clerk under separate cover and the redacted 

version has been electronically filed through the Commission’s e-filing portal.  DEF’s Comments 

include information that DEF is contractually obligated to maintain as confidential.   

 A highlighted copy of the above-referenced confidential documents labeled as Exhibit A, has 

been filed under a separate cover letter. 

  Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)(1), DEF will file its Request for Confidential Classification  

for the confidential information contained herein within twenty-one (21) days of filing this request. 

 
Docket No. 170057-EI 
 
Dated:  March 6, 2017 



 
  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 6th day of March, 2017. 

 

 
       
      s/Matthew R. Bernier 

    DIANNE M. TRIPLETT 
    Associate General Counsel 
     299 First Avenue North 

   St. Petersburg, FL  33701 
    T:  727. 820.4692 
    F:  727.820.5519 
    E:  Dianne.Triplett@Duke-Energy.com 
    MATTHEW R. BERNIER 
    Senior Counsel 
    106 E. College Avenue 
    Suite 800 
    Tallahassee, FL   
    T: 850.521.1428 
    F:  727.820.5519 
    E: Matthew.Bernier@Duke-Energy.com  
        Attorneys for  DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC 



 
  

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via 
electronic mail to the following this 6th day of March, 2017. 
 
               s/Matthew R. Bernier  
                         Attorney 
 

Suzanne S. Brownless 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
sbrownle@psc.state fl.us 
 
James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley McMullen  
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL  32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
 
Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL  32591 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 
srg@beggslane.com 
 
James W. Brew 
Laura A. Wynn 
Stone Matheis Xenopoulos & Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
8th Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
law@smxblaw.com 
 

Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
rlmcgee@southernco.com 
 
 
Charles J. Rehwinkel / Erik Sayler 
J.R. Kelly / Patty Christensen  
Tarik Noriega 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
sayler.erik@leg.state fl.us 
kelly.jr@leg.state fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state fl.us  
noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us 
 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, III 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Manager, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL  33601 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
 
John T. Butler 
Maria Jose Moncada 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL  33408-0420 
john.butler@fpl.com 
maria moncada@fpl.com 
 
Kenneth Hoffman, Vice President 
Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
 
 

 




